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Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, January 08, 2010 2:43 PM

To: ‘Brenda K. Holland'

Subject: RE: change: EIN for Dave Mitchell's Holding Company - FL doc #P97000096205

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Brenda K. Holland [mailte: bholland@bushross.com]

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 1:09 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change: EIN for Dave-Mitchell's Holding Company - FL doc #PS7000096205

e

Please amend the EIN listed on sunbiz for Dave Mitchell's Holding Company (FL Doc #P97000096205) to 59-

3487979

Thank you very much!

Brenda K. Holland

Paralegal

Bush Ross, P.A.

1801 North Highland Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33602-2656
(813) 224-9255 [Phone]
{813) 223-9620 [Fax|

(813) 204-6440 [Direct Line]
bholland@bushress.com
www.bushross.com

Mailing Address:
Post Office Box 3913
Tampa, Florida 33601-3813

(]

IRS Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that,
unless speacifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
tax-related matter addressed herein.
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